# FAIRFIELD COUNTY COMMUNITY RESOURCE DIRECTORY

Revised APRIL 2021

# Contents

CHILDCARE	2
CLOTHING/HOUSEHOLD ITEMS	3
COMMUNITY EVENTS	5
COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS	6
CRISIS/EMERGENCY SERVICES	7
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS/RELIEF	8
DRUG AND ALCOHOL COUNSELING	9
EDUCATION	10
EMPLOYMENT PREPARATION/SEARCH ASSISTANCE	13
FINANCIAL COUNSELING	14
FOOD PANTRIES AND NUTRITIONAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS	15
FAMILY SERVICES	17
GOVERNMENT SERVICES	19
HEALTH CLINICS	20
HEALTH EDUCATION	22
HOUSING/HOMELESS SERVICES	23
INDIVIDUAL COUNSELING	24
LEGAL COUNSELING	25
MENTAL / BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AGENCIES	26
MORTGAGE/RENT PAYMENT ASSISTANCE	27
PRESCRIPTION EXPENSE ASSISTANCE	28
RECREATION	29
SAFETY	30
SENIOR ASSISTANCE	31
SUPPORT GROUPS	33
TRANSPORTATION	34
UTILITY ASSISTANCE	35
VETERANS SERVICES	36
VIOLENCE & NEGLECT	37
YOUTH SERVICES	38

# **CHILDCARE**

Fairfield Elementary Head Start Center

Daytime Care, Preschool, Help Pay For Healthcare, Disability Screening, Disease Screening, navigating the system

175 State Road S-20-363

Winnsboro, SC 29180

803-635-1775

First Steps of Fairfield County
Patti Wilkes, Executive Director
P.O. Box 215
101 N. Congress Street, Suite 1
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-1590
pywilkes@truvista.net

# **CLOTHING/HOUSEHOLD ITEMS**

Carolina Community Actions

Provides: \*clothing assistance \*job training \*prescriptions assistance \*rent assistance \*Workforce

Investment Act (WIA) welfare to work programs \*assist with heating and cooling

129-A Wylie St Chester, SC 29706 803-385-5205

http://www.carolinacommunityactions.org/

Hours: M-F 8:30am-5:00pm

Intake Process: Applications 9:00am-4:00pm

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Residents of Lancaster, Chester, Fairfield, Union and York Counties

### Closet to Closet

A program supplying a variety of gently used school uniforms, clothing and shoes for the family, bedding and other household items.

Belva Bush Belton at Fairfield County School District Office 250 Roosevelt Street (behind the former Fairfield High School).

803-635-4607

Wednesday from 9 - 11:30 AM but also opens up by appointment for those who may be in immediate need.

### Good Samaritan House

Food, Shelter, Assistance Jimmy Burroughs, Executive Director 205 S. Congress Street Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-6986

https://christcentralministries.org/good-samaritan-house/

First United Methodist Church Blessing Box Ministry
Non-food items
Distribution on First Thursday of each month at 8:00 a.m
109 W College St, Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-4087

https://www.firstumcwinnsboro.com/

### Power in Changing

Power In Changing is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization that focuses on the needs of families experiencing financial hardship.

Provides diapers and training pants.

Based out of Columbia, South Carolina, services the midlands and surrounding communities.

Collects donated diapers (and cash donations for the purchase of diapers) that are distributed free-of-charge to low-income households in South Carolina through existing service providers, including local food banks, daycare centers, social service agencies and shelters.

Ayanna White, Executive Director 803-281-0013 (o) 6615-B Two Notch Road Columbia, SC 29223 www.powerinchanging.org

# **COMMUNITY EVENTS**

Fairfield County Chamber of Commerce Gene Stephens, Jr., President 100 Congress Street Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-4242 http://fairfieldchamber.sc/

### **COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS**

Winnsboro Lions Club

Meetings: 1st and 3rd Tuesday at China Buffet Restaurant

60 US Hwy 321 Bypass, North

Winnsboro, SC 29180

http://www.e-clubhouse.org/sites/winnsboro\_sc/index.php

Fairfield County Chamber of Commerce Gene Stephens, Jr., President 100 Congress Street Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-4242 http://fairfieldchamber.sc/

Fairfield County Genealogical Society
P.O. Box 93
231 S. Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-9811

Office Hours: Tuesday-Friday 10 am to 5 pm (closed for lunch 12:30-1:30) Saturday 10 am-3 pm http://fairfieldgenealogysociety.org/

Rotary Club of Winnsboro
Meetings: Every 1<sup>st</sup> and 3rd Tuesday at 1:00 PM
Midlands Technical College
Winnsboro, SC 29180
https://www.facebook.com/WinnsboroRotaryClub

South Carolina Railroad Museum 110 Industrial Park Road Winnsboro, SC 29180 Mailing Address: P. O. Box 7246 Columbia, SC 29202 803-712-4135 or 803-635-9893 https://scrm.org/

Fairfield Forward Coalition PO Box 215 Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-801-9630 www.fairfieldforward.org

Eat Smart Move More Fairfield http://eatsmartmovemoresc.org/fairfieldcounty/

# CRISIS/EMERGENCY SERVICES

9-1-1

Fairfield County Sheriff's Office
Will Montgomery, Sheriff
P.O. Box 387
350 Columbia Road
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-4141 ext. 130
Cpl. Melissa Cooper dobugm@yahoo.com

Fairfield County Department of Social Services
Reese Palmer, Director
P.O. Box 210
1136 Kincaid Bridge Road
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-5502

SisterCare, Inc.

Offers programs of services for survivors of domestic violence and their children Melva Rodgers
P.O. Box 1029
Columbia, SC 29202
803-635-0505
24/7 Crisis line: 803-765-9428

http://www.sistercare.org/ mrodgers@sistercare.com

Winnsboro Department of Public Safety P.O. Box 209 117 West Washington Street Winnsboro, SC 2918 803-635-4511

# DISASTER PREPAREDNESS/RELIEF

American Red Cross Fairfield Service Center 219-A North Congress Street Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-5779

Fairfield County Sheriff's Department
350 Columbia Road
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-5505
https://www.fairfieldsc.com/departments/emergency-management

# DRUG AND ALCOHOL COUNSELING

Fairfield Behavioral Health Services
Alcohol and other drug counseling, ADSAP for DUI offenders, Behavioral Counseling, Prevention Services
Vernon Kennedy, Executive Director
P.O. Box 388
178 US Highway 321 Bypass, North
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-2335
vkennedy@fairfieldbhs.org
http://www.fairfieldbhs.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous
Old American Legion Building
411 W. Washington St
At Serenity Lane
Winnsboro, SC 29180
<a href="http://www.area62.org/groups.php?group=123025">http://www.area62.org/groups.php?group=123025</a>

### **EDUCATION**

The Barclay School

A private k-12 special education school whose mission is to serve students with learning disabilities in the areas of reading, writing and math in addition to attention, sensory and social challenges. 1364 State Rd S-20-233

Ridgeway, SC 29130 803-629-6318

https://thebarclayschool.org/

Chameleon Inspirations Learning Center Vanessa Hollins, Director P.O. Box 205 63 Cedar Terrace Drive Winnsboro, SC 21980 803-815-0833

Eat Smart Move More Fairfield County

A collaboration of agencies and individuals interested in promoting healthy eating and active living in Fairfield County.

Earnestine Williams, RD, CDE, Chair 1136 Kincaid Bridge Road Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-1052 ext. 2050

http://eatsmartmovemoresc.org/fairfieldcounty/

Fairfield County School District Dr. J. R. Green, Superintendent 836 US Hwy 321 Bypass Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-4270 https://www.fairfield1.org/

Fairfield County Adult Education 1451 Hwy 321 North Winnsboro, SC 29180 Phone: 803-635-7823

Nathaniel Bryan, PhD: Nbryan@fairfield.k12.sc.us

Randy Mack: <a href="mack@fairfield.k12.sc.us">rmack@fairfield.k12.sc.us</a>

Fairfield Elementary Head Start Center

Daytime Care, Preschool, Help Pay For Healthcare, Disability Screening, Disease Screening, navigating the system
175 State Road S-20-363
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-1775

Fairfield County Library

 $\label{lib-sc.us} \textit{Eric Robinson, Director: } \underline{\textit{library@fairfield.lib.sc.us}}$ 

Main Library

300 W. Washington Street Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-4971

https://fairfieldcountylibrary.com/

Fairfield County Library Ridgeway Branch
Chrishonda Gaither, Branch Librarian
175 South Palmer Street
Ridgeway, SC 29130
803-337-2068
For Children's or Outreach Services call Mandy Hawkins

First Steps of Fairfield County
Patti Wilkes, Executive Director
P.O. Box 215
101 N. Congress Street, Suite 1
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-1590
pywilkes@truvista.net

Fairfield Gleamns Head Start Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-1175 or 803-712-1115

Midlands STEM Institute
633 Mobley Hwy
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-815-1524
https://www.midlandsstem.org/

Midlands Technical College- Fairfield Campus 1674 U.S. 321 Business Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-815-6650 https://www.midlandstech.edu/

Richard Winn Academy 1796 Old Chester Rd Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-5494 http://www.richardwinn.org/

Fairfield County Museum
Pelham Lyles, Curator
P.O. Box 6
231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-9811
fairfieldmus@truvista.net

SC Youth ChalleNGe Academy
Cierra A. Pinckney, Program Assistant

Office: 803-673-4831 Fax: 1-888-316-8365

https://scyouthchallenge.com/

# EMPLOYMENT PREPARATION/SEARCH ASSISTANCE

Carolina Community Actions

Provides: \*clothing assistance \*job training \*prescriptions assistance \*rent assistance \*Workforce

Investment Act (WIA) welfare to work programs \*assist with heating and cooling

129-A Wylie St Chester, SC 29706 803-385-5205

http://www.carolinacommunityactions.org/

Hours: M-F 8:30am-5:00pm

Intake Process: Applications 9:00am-4:00pm

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Residents of Lancaster, Chester, Fairfield, Union and York Counties

South Carolina Vocational Rehabilitation P.O. Box 266 Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-5421 https://scvrd.net/

South Carolina Works
Wendy Wright, Center Operations Manager
414-A South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-2292
https://jobs.scworks.org/

Midlands Technical College- Fairfield Campus 1674 U.S. 321 Business Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-815-6650 https://www.midlandstech.edu/

# FINANCIAL COUNSELING

Find Help.org <a href="https://www.findhelp.org/money/financial-education--winnsboro-sc?postal=29180">https://www.findhelp.org/money/financial-education--winnsboro-sc?postal=29180</a>

### FOOD PANTRIES AND NUTRITIONAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Fairfield Community Food Bank
Open Tues & Thurs mornings, 10-12 AM
100 US Hwy 321 Bypass, South
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-9234
Wendy Luce at 803-206-7866

Fairfield County Council on Aging 210 East Washington Street Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-254-3886 https://fairfieldcoa.com/ 3rd Thursdays 1 pm to 3 pm

Fairfield County Health Department Women, Infant and Children (WIC) 1136 Kincaid Bridge Road Winnsboro, SC 29180

Food Share 803-851-4461 https://foodsharesc.org/

Harvest Hope
2220 Shop Road
Columbia, SC 29201
803-254-4432
https://www.harvesthope.org/

Good Samaritan House
Jimmy Burroughs, Executive Director
205 S. Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-6986
https://christcentralministries.org/good-samaritan-house/
Food, Shelter, Assistance

Little River Baptist Church
343 Little River Church Road
Jenkinsville, SC 29065
803-764-0588
4th Thursday 6 to 8 pm and 4th Saturday 9 am to 10:30 am

Nazarene Church
South Carolina Department of Social Services
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)
Help pay for food, financial assistance, government food benefits
1136 Kincaid Bridge Road
Winnsboro, South Carolina, 29180
803-635-5002

St. Luke Baptist Church 183 St. Luke Church Road Winnsboro, SC 29180 864-233-1923 Wednesdays 10 am to 2 pm

United Way of the Midlands P.O. Box 152 Columbia, SC 29202 803-733-5400 Dial 2-1-1 for 24/7 Helpline

### **FAMILY SERVICES**

Fairfield County Recreation Department P.O. Box 73 1851 US Hwy 321 Bypass, North Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-9114

Fairfield County Board of Disabilities and Special Needs
BabyNet birth to age 3
P.O. Box 367
410 West Washington Street
Winnsboro, SC 29180
Laura Collins, Director
803-635-2154
http://fairfielddsn.net/

First Steps of Fairfield County
Patti Wilkes, Executive Director
Parenting classes, Car Seat checks, Imagination Library, Parents as Teachers
P.O. Box 215
101 N. Congress Street, Suite 1
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-1590
pywilkes@truvista.net

Midlands Fatherhood Coalition
Rudolph Walker, Director
P.O. Box 1032
201 Moultrie Street
803-815-0447
http://scfathersandfamilies.com/

SisterCare, Inc.
Offers programs of services for survivors of domestic violence and their children Melva Rodgers
P.O. Box 1029
Columbia, SC 29202
803-635-0505
24/7 Crisis line: 803-765-9428

http://www.sistercare.org/ mrodgers@sistercare.com South Carolina Department of Social Services
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)
Financial Assistance, Government Benefits, Transportation, Childcare,, Skills & Training, Job Placement
1136 Kincaid Bridge Road
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-5002
https://dss.sc.gov/

Winnsboro Lions Club
Vision Services
Meetings: 1st and 3rd Tuesday at China Buffet Restaurant
60 US Hwy 321 Bypass, North
Winnsboro, SC 29180
http://www.e-clubhouse.org/sites/winnsboro\_sc/index.php

### **GOVERNMENT SERVICES**

Fairfield County Economic Development
Ty Davenport, Director: ty.davenport@fairfield.sc.gov
P.O. Drawer 60
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-712-1923
https://www.fairfieldcountysc.com/

Fairfield County Government 350 Columbia Road Winnsboro, SC 29180 https://www.fairfieldsc.com/

Town of Winnsboro
P.O. Box 209
Winnsboro, SC 29180
Don Wood, Town Manager
803-815-2949
https://www.townofwinnsboro.com/

Town of Ridgeway 170 South Dogwood Avenue Ridgeway, SC 29130 Town Clerk: 803-337-2213 http://ridgewaysc.org/

Town of Jenkinsville Jenkinsville, SC 29065 Gregory Ginyard, Mayor

Social Security Administration Toll Free: 1-800-772-1213

### **HEALTH CLINICS**

Carolina Podiatry Group, Inc. Drs. Brandon and Julie Percival 803-285-1411

Eye Associates of Winnsboro 1007 Kincaid Bridge Road Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-6496

Fairfield Diabetes Education Center Earnestine Williams, RD, CDE 1136 Kincaid Bridge Road Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-1052 ext. 2050

Fairfield Medical Associates
Provides Family Care
Drs. Gaddy, Patrick, Stuck, Evelyn May, FNP and Susan Grosslight, FNP
880 W. Moultrie Avenue
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-6461

### Good Samaritan Medical Clinic

Provides **free** primary healthcare for eligible residents of SC counties without a free clinic, who cannot pay and have no health insurance of any kind.

139 Church Street Chester, SC 29706 803-385-6632

John A. Martin Primary Health Care Center
Provides Family and Obstetrical Care
Dr. Charles McElmurray, Dr. Mark Shaffer, and Ashley Sirianni, DNP
56 US Highway 321 Bypass, North
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-6099

### Joseph A. Neal Health Collaborative

http://martinprimaryhealthcare.com/

Provides individuals living with the HIV/AIDS, hepatitis, and other sexually transmitted diseases with assistance and care.

1911 Hampton Street Columbia, SC 29201 803-849-8434

https://jhnealhealth.org/

Lake Monticello Family Practice 9017 Highway 215, South Jenkinsville, SC 29065 803-298-2068 http://www.ecchc.org/

Providence Health- Fairfield Emergency Room 1810 US Highway 321 Bypass, South Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-8100

*Dr. Robert Keroson, Chiropractor* 143 US Highway 321 Bypass, South Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-3211

Ridgeway Family Practice 755 US Highway 21, South Ridgeway, SC 29130 803-337-2920 http://www.ecchc.org/

SC Department of Health & Environmental Control P.O. Box 270 1136 Kincaid Bridge Road Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-6481 https://www.scdhec.gov/

United Way Dental Clinic www.wellpartners.org

Winnsboro Pediatric and Family Practice P.O. Box 326 1136 Kincaid Bridge Road, Suite A Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-1052 http://www.ecchc.org/

Winnsboro Smiles
Dr. Philip C. Wilkins, DMD and Dr. Reid Warren, DMD
124 N. Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-6162

# **HEALTH EDUCATION**

Clemson Extension of Fairfield County
Jennifer Stevens, 4-H Agent for Fairfield County
96 US Hwy 321 South
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-4722

Fairfield Diabetes Education Center Earnestine Williams, RD, CDE 1136 Kincaid Bridge Road Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-1052 ext. 2050

Upper Midlands Rural Health Network
Karen Nichols, Executive Director
P.O. Box 1537
Chester, SC 29706
803-377-8026
http://umrhn.org/

# **HOUSING/HOMELESS SERVICES**

Good Samaritan House
Jimmy Burroughs, Executive Director
205 S. Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-6986
<a href="https://christcentralministries.org/good-samaritan-house/">https://christcentralministries.org/good-samaritan-house/</a>
Food, Shelter, Assistance

The Salvation Army of the Midlands

Some funds to assist some Fairfield County residents with rent & utilities with certain criteria to qualify.

Melani Miller, Director of Program Services

803-309-6421 (cell w/text)

melani.miller@uss.salvationarmy.org

United Way of Midlands Transitions Homeless Center 2025 Main Street
Columbia, SC 29201
803-708-4861
Transitions@TransitionsSC.org
https://www.uway.org/transitions-homeless-center

United Way of Midlands 1818 Blanding St Columbia, SC 29201 803-733-5400 https://www.uway.org/ Dial 2-1-1 for 24/7 Helpline

### INDIVIDUAL COUNSELING

Fairfield Behavioral Health Services

Alcohol and other drug counseling, ADSAP for DUI offenders, Behavioral Counseling, Prevention Services Vernon Kennedy, Executive Director

P.O. Box 388

178 US Highway 321 Bypass, North

Winnsboro, SC 29180

803-635-2335

vkennedy@fairfieldbhs.org

http://www.fairfieldbhs.org/

Fairfield County Mental Health Clinic/ Dayspring Program

Greg Oates, Director

1073 US Hwy 321 Bypass, South

Winnsboro, SC 29180

803-635-4689

Joseph A. Neal Health Collaborative

Provides individuals living with the HIV/AIDS, hepatitis, and other sexually transmitted diseases with assistance and care.

1911 Hampton Street

Columbia, SC 29201

803-849-8434

https://jhnealhealth.org/

Midlands Fatherhood Coalition

Rudolph Walker, Director

P.O. Box 1032

201 Moultrie Street

803-815-0447

http://scfathersandfamilies.com/

SisterCare, Inc.

Offers programs of services for survivors of domestic violence and their children

Melva Rodgers

P.O. Box 1029

Columbia, SC 29202

803-635-0505

24/7 Crisis line: 803-765-9428

http://www.sistercare.org/

mrodgers@sistercare.com

2-1-1 – a database of a wide variety of service providers including support groups, community clinics, counselors, shelters, food pantries, programs for seniors

# **LEGAL COUNSELING**

### South Carolina Legal Services

Agency provides free legal services in a wide variety of civil (non-criminal) legal matters such as: Immigration/Naturalization Legal Services, General Legal Aid (family law, consumer, wills, migrant farmworkers) and more.

214 Johnston Street Rock Hill, SC 29730 803-327-9001 Mortgage foreclosures 888-346-5592 www.sclegal.org

www.sclegal.org www.probono.net/sc www.lawhelp.org/sc www.schlep.gov

South Carolina Department of Juvenile Justice 115 S Congress St # A Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-712-6533 http://www.state.sc.us/djj/counties/fairfield.php

# MENTAL / BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AGENCIES

Fairfield County Mental Health Clinic/ Dayspring Program Greg Oates, Director 1073 US Hwy 321 Bypass, South Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-4689

https://www.opencounseling.com/united-states/winnsboro/counseling-agency/fairfield-county-clinic/dayspring

Federation of Families
Pheobe Malloy, Outreach Coordinator
810 Dutch Square Blvd.
Suite 486
Columbia, SC 29210
803-772-5210
Pheobe.Malloy@fedfamsc.org
https://fedfamsc.org/

Fairfield Healthcare Center

A Laurel Baye Healthcare Facility Skilled and Intermediate Care
117 Bellfield Road
Ridgeway, SC 29130
803-337-2257

Fairfield Behavioral Health Services
P.O. Box 388
178 US Highway 321 Bypass N.
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-2335
vkennedy@fairfieldbhs.org
https://fairfieldbhs.org/

# MORTGAGE/RENT PAYMENT ASSISTANCE

Carolina Community Actions

Provides: \*clothing assistance \*job training \*prescriptions assistance \*rent assistance \*Workforce

Investment Act (WIA) welfare to work programs \*assist with heating and cooling

129-A Wylie St Chester, SC 29706 803-385-5205

http://www.carolinacommunityactions.org/

Hours: M-F 8:30am-5:00pm

Intake Process: Applications 9:00am-4:00pm

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Residents of Lancaster, Chester, Fairfield, Union and York Counties

2-1-1 — a database of a wide variety of service providers including support groups, community clinics, counselors, shelters, food pantries, programs for seniors

### FindHelp

Find food assistance, help paying bills, and other free or reduced cost programs, including new programs for the COVID-19 pandemic. https://www.findhelp.org/

### PRESCRIPTION EXPENSE ASSISTANCE

Fairfield County Library
Prescription assistance cards available
Eric Robinson, Director: <a href="mailto:library@fairfield.lib.sc.us">library@fairfield.lib.sc.us</a>
Main Library
300 W. Washington Street
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-4971
<a href="https://fairfieldcountylibrary.com/">https://fairfieldcountylibrary.com/</a>

Fairfield County Library Ridgeway Branch
Prescription assistance cards available
Chrishonda Gaither, Branch Librarian
175 South Palmer Street
Ridgeway, SC 29130
803-337-2068
For Children's or Outreach Services call Mandy Hawkins

### SC Thrive

Leads South Carolinians to stability by providing innovative & efficient access to quality of life resources; tax preparation; medication; screening for eligibility of services: FASFA, SNAP, Medicaid; Budget & credit counseling 800-726-8774 2211 Alpine Rd Ext. Columbia, SC 2922 www.scthrive.org

Welvista – medication assistance program Linda Stewart 803-331-3942 or 803-933-9183 https://www.welvista.org/

### RECREATION

Fairfield County Recreation Department P.O. Box 73 1851 US Hwy 321 Bypass, North Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-9114

Fairfield County Museum Pelham Lyles, Curator P.O. Box 6 231 South Congress Street Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-9811 fairfieldmus@truvista.net

South Carolina Railroad Museum 110 Industrial Park Road Winnsboro, SC 29180 Mailing Address: P. O. Box 7246 Columbia, SC 29202 803-712-4135 or 803-635-9893 https://scrm.org/

Peak to Prosperity Passage of the Palmetto Trail

Alston Trailhead

Directions: From Columbia: I-26, exit 97, take US 176 west 11 miles; turn east on SC 213; drive 3.1 miles, turn right onto Alston Road (1st road after the bridge); road changes to unpaved, take right fork, cross RR track and go under the trestle; parking is on the left at the top.

Operated by the Palmetto Conservation Foundation

722 King Street Columbia, SC 29205 Phone: 803-771-0870

Fax: 803-771-0590

South Carolina Trails

https://www.sctrails.net/trails

Lake Wateree

https://southcarolinaparks.com/lake-wateree

Lake Monticello

http://www.dnr.sc.gov/lakes/monticello/description.html

# SAFETY

2-1-1 — a database of a wide variety of service providers including support groups, community clinics, counselors, shelters, food pantries, programs for seniors

# FindHelp

Find food assistance, help paying bills, and other free or reduced cost programs, including new programs for the COVID-19 pandemic.

### **SENIOR ASSISTANCE**

Central Midlands Council of Governments

Services include Information & Referral, I-Care, Family Caregiver Support, and Ombudsman services 236 Stoneridge Drive

Columbia, SC 29210

803-376-5390

http://centralmidlands.org/about/aging-services-2.html

http://centralmidlands.org/

### Community Long Term Care

Offers programs to help individuals who want to live at home, need assistance with their care, and are financially eligible for Medicaid.

1-888-761-5991

 $\underline{https://www.scdhhs.gov/historic/insideDHHS/Bureaus/BureauofLongTermCareServices/CLTCOverview.}\\ html$ 

Fairfield County Council on Aging

Angela Connor, Executive Director

Home delivered meals/Meal on Wheels; Senior center activities; Home care for homebound seniors 210 East Washington Street

Winnsboro, SC 29180

803-635-3015

https://fairfieldcoa.com/

### Active Day of Winnsboro Adult Day Care Center

Adults with Down Syndrome, Autism and developmental or intellectual disabilities, in addition to seniors with Alzheimer's Disease or other dementias receive active support in multi-faceted ways throughout the day.

Services Offered: Nursing and Medication Administration, Therapeutic/fun activities, Nutritious snacks and meal, Monthly outings, Brotherhood Group, Transportation to and from the facility via Active Day transportation

Funding is available through Medicaid, Long-term Care Insurance, Veteran's Administration and various other State and County grants and programs.

219 North Congress Street

Winnsboro, SC 29180

803-712-6820

https://www.activeday.com/locations/states/sc/

PruittHealth- Ridgeway

24 hour nursing care, progressive rehabilitation, Medicare & Medicaid certified, skilled & intermediate care, short or long-term care, private & semi-private accommodations
213 Tanglewood Court
Ridgeway, SC 29130
803-337-3211
<a href="http://www.pruitthealth.com/">http://www.pruitthealth.com/</a>

Social Security Administration Toll Free: 1-800-772-1213

### **SUPPORT GROUPS**

Alcoholics Anonymous
Old American Legion Building
411 W. Washington St
At Serenity Lane
Winnsboro, SC 29180
http://www.area62.org/groups.php?group=123025

American Cancer Society

Andre Shepherd

128 Stonemark Lane

Columbia, SC 29210

803-750-1693

1-8000ACS-2345 for services available to cancer patients and information

Sickle Cell Foundation James R. Clark Memorial 96 US Highway 321 Bypass, North Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-712-9945

2-1-1 — a database of a wide variety of service providers including support groups, community clinics, counselors, shelters, food pantries, programs for seniors

### FindHelp

Find food assistance, help paying bills, and other free or reduced cost programs, including new programs for the COVID-19 pandemic.

### **TRANSPORTATION**

Fairfield County Transit System
1794 US-321
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-6177
https://www.fairfieldsc.com/departments/transit-system

Road to Recovery

**American Cancer Society** 

Road To Recovery® program offers free transportation for cancer patients to treatment and other cancer-related appointments. Services are available through volunteer drivers, and community partners. Services Available: Transportation to and from cancer- related medical appointments. It can take several business days to coordinate your ride, so please call us in advance of your appointment date. Other eligibility requirements may apply. For example, a caregiver may need to accompany a patient who cannot walk without help, or is under age 18, and what the specific requirements are. 800-227-2345 to request transportation assistance

**Senior Transportation** 

https://www.care.com/senior-transportation/winnsboro-sc

2-1-1 – a database of a wide variety of service providers including support groups, community clinics, counselors, shelters, food pantries, programs for seniors

FindHelp

Find food assistance, help paying bills, and other free or reduced cost programs, including new programs for the COVID-19 pandemic.

### **UTILITY ASSISTANCE**

### Carolina Community Actions

Provides: \*clothing assistance \*job training \*prescriptions assistance \*rent assistance

\*Workforce Investment Act (WIA) welfare to work programs \*assist with heating and cooling

129-A Wylie St Chester, SC 29706 803-385-5205

http://www.carolinacommunityactions.org/

Hours: M-F 8:30am-5:00pm

Intake Process: Applications 9:00am-4:00pm

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Residents of Lancaster, Chester, Fairfield, Union and York Counties

Fairfield County Assistance Office 402 S. Congress Street Winnsboro, SC 29180 CSBG/LIHEAP 803-635-3606 Weatherization 803-324-9767

### The Salvation Army of the Midlands

Some funds to assist some Fairfield County residents with rent & utilities with certain criteria to qualify. Melani Miller, Director of Program Services 803-309-6421 (cell w/text) melani.miller@uss.salvationarmy.org

2-1-1 — a database of a wide variety of service providers including support groups, community clinics, counselors, shelters, food pantries, programs for seniors

### FindHelp

Find food assistance, help paying bills, and other free or reduced cost programs, including new programs for the COVID-19 pandemic.

### **VETERANS SERVICES**

American Legion Auxiliary 271 Little Cedar Creek Road Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-5620

Alston Wilkes Society

http://www.alstonwilkessociety.org/veteran-services.html

The **Alston Wilkes Veteran Home** was the first transitional housing facility specifically for veterans in the Midlands. AWS currently provides case management and supportive services for homeless veterans and their families. The program is a partnership, primarily with the Veterans Administration and Palmetto Base State Camp, and has a 85% graduation rate.

For more information, please contact: Donald Harrell, Veterans Home Facility Director <a href="mailto:dharrell@aws1962.org">dharrell@aws1962.org</a> (803) 799-2490 ext. #305

### and

The **Supportive Services for Veteran Families (SSVF) program** prevents homelessness by helping qualifying veterans and their families gain access to the resources they need in order to successfully transition to or maintain permanent housing. In addition, AWS can connect veterans and families with other community resources such as: housing counseling services, personal financial planning services, transportation services, income support services, legal services and child care. Temporary financial assistance payments may be available to help with expenses such as rent, utility fees, security deposits, moving costs, transportation, and child care. Interested veterans and their families work with an AWS Case Manager to complete an eligibility screening and assessment. Use the links below to learn more. For more information, please contact:

Diva English, SSVF Program Coordinator

denglish@aws1962.org

(864) 345-1303

If you are a Veteran in crisis — or you're concerned about one — free, confidential support is available 24/7: The Veteran's Crisis Hotline 1-800-273-8255 Or Text: 838255

Lake Wateree VFW 803-337-8587 http://vfwpost8346.org/

South Carolina National Guard 1 National Guard Road Columbia, SC 29201 803-299-4200

Veteran's Affairs
P.O. Box 456
96 US Hwy 321 South
Winnsboro, SC 29180
803-635-4131
veterans.affairs@fairfield.sc.gov

## **VIOLENCE & NEGLECT**

Midlands Fatherhood Coalition
Rudolph Walker, Director
P.O. Box 1032
201 Moultrie Street
803-815-0447
http://scfathersandfamilies.com/

Palmetto Citizens Against Sexual Assault (PCASA) 106 North York Street Lancaster, SC 29720 803-286-5232 1-800-790-8537

SisterCare, Inc.
Offers programs of services for survivors of domestic violence and their children Melva Rodgers
P.O. Box 1029
Columbia, SC 29202
803-635-0505
24/7 Crisis line: 803-765-9428

http://www.sistercare.org/ mrodgers@sistercare.com

South Carolina Department of Social Services 1136 Kincaid Bridge Road Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-635-5002 https://dss.sc.gov/contact/fairfield/

### YOUTH SERVICES

Boys and Girls Club

Fairfield Magnet Extension 1647 US-321 BYP Winnsboro, SC 29180 803-466-4787 http://www.bgcmidland.org

Geiger Unit 300 Coleman Street Ridgeway, SC 29130-7551 803-231-3328 http://www.bgcmidland.org

Boy Scouts of America- Indian Waters Council Wateree District 715 Betsy Drive Columbia, SC 29210 803-750-9868

Girl Scouts of SC-Mountains to Midlands, Inc. P.O. Box 23889
130 Pinnacle Point Court, Suite 100
Columbia, SC 29223
803-461-3738
1-800-849-4475 ext. 3738

Cherie Ellis, Community Development Manager: <a href="mailto:cellis@gssc-mm.org">cellis@gssc-mm.org</a>